From: William Thomas

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:27 AM
To:
Subject: No Need To Panic (Yet)

Good Morning Everyone,

Before we go into complete panic mode regarding the previously scheduled
Trust business meeting on the 16th, I have received a courteous and
detailed email reply from Trust Planner, Margo Thomaidis to my question
concerning recent discussions between the Trust and Rogers.

She explains that last January, the LTC “directed staff to work with Rogers to
prepare a report including an analysis on consultation that Rogers has
completed to date and comparison with the Hornby Strategy for Antenna

Systems.”

Staff met with the proponent and Brian Gregg in late April to discuss the
consultation process to date. “Rogers agreed to prepare a summary of the
public consultation process thus far.

“Staff recently received Rogers’ summary and anticipate it to be shared for
information at the next LTC regular business meeting.” (June 16)

This is why the cell tower is on the agenda.

We will be given time to look at this latest information before a subsequent
vote is taken.

To be sure, Alex is being is contacted right now to confirm that there will be
no cell tower vote on the 16th. (If there is to be a vote, I will update this
notification.)

Further to Oakley Rankin’s comment about the cell tower fire depicted on
our flier and webpage — and identified by me as “spontaneous combustion”:
I've phone Oakley to thank him for his correction. He was right, I was wrong
in my assumption. It remains troubling that the chances of a Rogers
repairperson accidentally starting a fire atop a tower could spread to
adjacent trees.

I've posted this on the Grapevine webpage.


https://islandstrust.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/model-strategy-for-antenna-systems.pdf
https://islandstrust.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/model-strategy-for-antenna-systems.pdf

I have also contacted West Coast Environmental Law today, asking for a
date on our funding decision.

More towering news shortly,

Will

William Thomas
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